Minutes from the Abbotsford City Council meeting held December 6, 2010 at 7:00 p.m.
Mayor Sossaman called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.
Roll call: Mayor Sossaman, Voss, Horacek, LaSee, Kilty, Anders, Mediger, and Kattre. (Faber absent)

Under Comments by the Public, Mayor Sossaman requested that the comments are limited to one question
each per resident and a time limit of three minutes each person.-

Jenny Jakel stated that she has not been giving routine reports from the Capital Campaign due to the
limited activity; but was proud to inform the council that during the last few months $17,000 in donations
was received.

David Rueden stated that he had a question on why the Eau Pleine well project restoration was not bid out
with the project. Mayor Sossaman stated that the restoration was not part of the phase one bids; it was
bid out earlier in the spring. Rueden stated that he has never heard of the policy of bidding the
restoration separate. Mayor Sossaman stated that phase two bid has the restoration covered in the
project. It was stated that the total cost of the restoration was $54,268. Voss stated that the state
statute requires bidding of projects over $25,000. It was stated that this subject will be addressed later
in the meeting. Denis Kramer questioned who was responsible for this and why was this not bid out. Mayor
Sossaman stated that the council did not know how big the area was; and they did not know that this would
come to such a large amount. Beil stated this is how the City has handled restoration in the past. It was
stated that the unit price was $1.25/sq yard.

Under Mayoral Comments, Mayor Sossaman stated the parade on Saturday evening went very well and she
thanked all the people involved in making it a success. Mayor Sossaman stated that she received a phone
call from a council member questioning if Robert Morrow was working for the City. Mayor Sossaman stated
that Morrow had volunteered to assist in platting the water and sewer mains from 1995 - current; as an
updated map is a requirement by the USDA.

Under minutes from the Council held November 1, 10 and 16, 2010, motion Kattre/Voss to waive the
reading and approve the minutes. Motion carried without negative vote.

Considerations before the Council

Abbyland update was presented by Doug Bauer. Bauer stated that Abbyland's Waste Water Plant is on
track to be operational on the 15™ of December. At this time Abbyland is awaiting the final paperwork
from the DNR before disconnecting from the City. LaSee stated that he is still waiting to see a copy of the
map of Abbyland's mains. Bauer stated that he gave the map to Beil and a copy can be obtained from Beil.
It was questioned if Abbyland has a lab on premise. Bauer stated that a suspended solid tests will be done
in- house at Abbyland's lab, but most other testing will be sent out to an outside lab. Anders questioned
that when Abbyland comes off the system; if there should be no flow to the City. Bauer stated that during
the morning of the switchover; his plumber will dig up the pipe, cut and cap it. Abbyland's sanitary sewer
will continue to come into the City's system.

Ground water update was presented by Strand. Strand stated that Switlick is almost complete with the
temporary freatment plant. The final component is the boring under the highway. Prior to the water mains
being filled with water; the boring must be complete. Strand stated that Thomas Electric also is mostly
complete; but is awaiting the completion of Switlick and Sons. Strand stated that the fiber optic line also

P1



must be completed. Sam's Well Drilling is almost complete as well. Strand explained that there was a
problem with one of the well grouting, but at this time; that has been completed satisfactorily. At this
time they are working on the top part of the wells and the pitiless adapters. Strand stated that Sams Well
Drilling is at a point where it may be necessary to pursue a strict schedule with them and possibly pursue
liquidated damages. Anders questioned where the City is at with the DNR deadline; Strand stated that the
Phase One deadline is December 31, 2010. Strand questioned if the Council would like him to approach the
DNR to extend the deadline. LaSee felt that a confract is a contract and pressure should be placed on
Sams Well Drilling. Mayor Sossaman stated that the land sale with the Gosse's is close to closing.

Under discuss/approve awarding Water project Phase II bids - Installation of Raw Water Main, Strand
explained that the bid opening was held at 3:00 p.m. tfoday. The low bid was submitted by Advanced
Construction from Green Bay. Strand stated that he researched the references and also spoke with USDA
and there were no known concerns. Motion Anders/LaSee to award the bid to Advanced Construction
contingent upon financing commitment. Motion carried without negative vote.

Under discuss/approve Change Order for rock boring along Hwy 29; Strand presented a handout to the
council. Change Order No. 1 for Switlick and Sons is in the amount of $67,000 for the rock boring on the
North side of Hwy 29 underneath Porky Creek. It was stated that it was in an area that soil borings were
not allowed per DNR due to being in a wetland. The task was first attempted by directional drilling. Strand
felt there was no other feasible alternative to this situation. It was stated that this change order is listed
as a draft as the actual cost is not know at this time. The net increase will be in the $56,000 range.
Motion LaSee/Kilty to approve the Change Order #1 in the amount of $67,000. Motion carried without
negative vote.

Under discuss/approve snowplowing guidelines; the Mayor questioned how the Council would like to address
this issue as there has been much discussion. LaSee stated that it is such a subjective subject as light
fluffy snow is different than heavy wet snow. Anders stated that his idea was to create a decision matrix;
Concern was expressed about the choices to allow the Employees to plow snow on Thanksgiving at triple
time. Sossaman stated that more holidays are approaching and decisions must be made. Anders felt that it
would be necessary to sit down with Beil and Uhlig to further discuss the matrix. Beil stated that there is
a prioritization of major streets and wind is always a factor. The priority streets are Linden Street,
Business 29, Cedar Street, Pine Street, Fourth Avenue, First Street, and Fifth Street. Anders felf there
must be further guidance given. It was stated that this will be discussed further at the Council meeting on
December 8, 2010.

Under discuss/approve bids on snow removal; Mayor Sossaman stated that this service would only be used
in the event of an emergency. Beil felt if the department was down a person; there maybe a significant
problem. It was questioned who would determine an emergency. Anders stated that the City is contracting
out many services; if we continue confracting all services we will need to eliminate employees. Mediger
stated that it was explained to her that it would be for parking lots. Mayor Sossaman stated that this was
meant to be used in the event that the Department was short and needed additional help. Voss suggested
to have a part time person assist before contracting services out, as the City already owns and maintains
the equipment. It was suggested to have this revisited on December 8™ the next Council meeting.

Motion Kattre/Kilty to convene to closed session pursuant to Wisconsin Statute § 19.85 (1) (¢) for the
purpose of consideration of employment of any public employee over which the Common Council exercises
jurisdiction, for the purpose of reviewing retirement/severance agreement/creation of interim position;
Motion Anders/Kilty to accept the severance agreement with DPW Bill Beil in the amount of $25,000.

Roll Call: Voss - yes, Horacek - yes, LaSee - yes, Kilty - yes, Anders - yes, Mediger - yes, and Kattre - yes.
Motion Kattre/Voss to convene to open session at 7:54 p.m. Motion carried without negative vote. P2



Under discuss/approve items, if any from closed session Mayor Sossaman stated that Mr. Beil has chosen
to refire and the City has discussed and agreed upon his package. Motion Anders/Horacek to accept the
resignation from Beil with a severance package of $25,000 (consisting of $12,912.67 of unused benefits
and a severance pay of $12,087.33). Mayor Sossaman thanked Beil for his years of service fo the City of
Abbotsford. Motion carried without negative vote.

Under discuss/approve interim person to handle Ordinance violations the Mayor stated in Beil's absence a
person must be assigned to this. It was felt that the City may need to hire a building inspector to handle
some of the vacated responsibilities. At this time the Police Department will handle the majority of the
Ordinances.

Under discuss/approve Lawn Pride charges - lawn restoration, LaSee stated that he sent out the
information that he collected to the council members. He stated that he has measured every piece of land
that was planted. He felt that the measuring process is very difficult and he came up with a 5%
discrepancy between the wheel and his GPS. His numbers came up about 10% less than what the City was
billed for. Beil stated that he and LaSee walked the property and spoke with Mike Kaiser; it was stated
that the only variance is on the erosion ditches with the height variances. Motion Kattre/Anders to pay the
bill with no interest. Motion carried without negative vote.

Under discuss interim administrator, it was stated that a meeting will be held on December g™ 2010. The
meeting will begin at 6:00 p.m. Mayor Sossaman stated that her personal feeling is that the City should try
a City Administrator and she has two names that could be reviewed. Mediger questioned when the CAP
panel will have their information compiled. Mayor Sossaman stated that the panel is still compiling their
information and will be presenting a few scenarios. Mediger stated that one idea was to have weekly
meetings with the Department Heads with having the Mayor as the point person to handle the inferim
situation. The Mayor stated that the City must rely on their Department Heads to step up in Beil's
absence. Mediger stated she would like fo put their faith in the employees. Anders stated that he feels
going down the path of an Interim City Administrator looking for a person who has experience being a DPW
would be a good option for the next 6 to 9 months. Anders cautioned moving into the Administrator
position too quickly. Voss questioned if there is a surrounding community that we could share people with
for the interim. It was questioned if the year end is a less busy time; Beil stated that he has several year
end reports that are due. Beil stated that the city has a very mature Department Head group. It was felt
that the Department Heads will handle the interim adequately.

Committee Reports
Licenses and Building was presented by Beil.
Building permits were presented.

1o JeermrT 2 FIRST NAME LAST NAME | AbbREss EXPLAINATION bATE 1ssues] cosT |
45 |2010-35 ABBY DISCOUNT FOCDS 209 NFIRST 5T |EXTERIOR PAINT, PAVING, INSIDE WIRING, AND REPAIRS 11/4/2010 {$10,000.00
146 [2010-20  sTEVEH JHENRTCKSON [401 N2ZND AVE [REMOVE OLD FURNACE WITH NEW FURNACE 11/22/2010 | $5593.00
[a7 feo10-41  fTIm Ak {302 W. SPRUCE ST [REMODEL BATHRODM/KITCHEN AND ROOF | 1zsszo10 1000000

Under discuss/approve Original Class B Beer License - La Tropicana - agent - Nivia Castillo, Beil stopped
over and spoke with Castillo. The intent is to only serve beer to the people whom are eating in the small
restaurant in the back. Motion Kattre/Anders to approve as stated. Motion carried without negative vote.

Under discuss/approve Cigarette License: Mark Prior ~ Abby Discount Foods; motion Mediger/LaSee to
deny license pending proof of current Wisconsin Sellers Permit license. Motion carried without negative
vote.

P3



The building code was discussed as resident Jim Colby is requesting the City fo minimize the requirements
on building remodeling. Voss questioned why Abbotsford chose to have additional regulations; as she felt
that in the past there must have been reasoning why the Council felt to have the additional regulations.

Police Commission was presented by Voss.
Police Minutes November 15, 2010 were presented. Motion Voss/Kilty to approve the Police bills in amount
of $19,581.03. Motion carried without negative vote.

Under discuss/approve insurance, motion Voss/Kilty to approve Security Health Plan for 1/1/2010 -
12/31/2011 renewal. Motion carried without negative vote. It was stated that the 2010 was 3.5% and
2011 was 3.7%.

Finance & Personnel was presented by Mediger.
Minutes from December 30, 2010 were presented. Mediger stated the council received good news that
they will continue to fund our Senior Citizen Employment employee for 5 hours per week.

Under discuss/approve November bills Beil stated that he utilized the City truck on the day the employees
went to training; therefore there were two requests for mileage reimbursement to City employees. Anders
questioned what was done with the $4,000 leaf pick up bill. Beil stated that the catch basins were not
cleaned and the leaves were picked up. Voss read the minutes from when the council authorized street
sweeping only; not the leaf pick up. Beil stated that the City didn't use the sweeper as it doubled in cost
and is now charged at $70/hour. Beil stated that with the brush pickup (over 100 hours of brush pickup)
there was no time available for the crew to pick up leaves. Beil stated that the catch basins were not
needed to be cleaned up because of the excessive rains. Sossaman discussed legal fees and stated a memo
was sent out months ago and she is asking that no council member contact the attorney prior to contacting
the Clerk or Mayor. This is to ensure that the Mayor can be part of those discussions; a log will be held in
the Clerk's office to document all phone calls to the Attorney's office. Voss questioned if the employees
have their education certificates in their files. Lopez stated that she has received Soyk's, but has not seen
Colby's or Schreiber’s. It was stated that the training was mandatory for Soyk and voluntary for Colby and
Schreiber. Mediger stated that she has an issue paying the mileage as there were vehicles available as on
the first date of their classes; there were no other employees in the public works department working.
Mediger recommended not paying mileage. Voss stated that according to handbook it is clear that the
employees should take a City vehicle. Voss stated the hand book also stated that the employees should pay
the fees for the classes and then be reimbursed upon completion. Motion Katter/LaSee fo approve the bills
as stated with holding: American Asphalt, Lawn Pride, Bill Colby - mileage, Frank Schreiber - mileage, WI
DOT, and Whirlwind. Motion carried without negative vote.

Under discuss/approve Ham/Turkey purchase for City employees, motion Kattre/LaSee o approve
purchase as in the past. Motion carried without negative vote.

Under discuss/approve revised purchase order system; it was stated that Anders has worked on a draft
purchase order and stressed that the City must get purchasing nailed down with maybe allowing only one
purchasing agent. There will be a future meeting with the employees on the implementation of the new
system.

Abbotsford Public Library Board was presented by Beil.
Minutes from November 8, 2010 were presented. Medenwaldt stated that the Library hosted the 21°
annual Christmas program and it was a success.

P4



Under discuss/approve reappointment of Mary Giffin and Sara Bittner for a three year term commencing

1/1/2011, motion Kattre/LaSee to reappoint as stated. Motion carried without negative vote.

Advisory Panel was presented by Mayor Scssaman.
Minutes from November 8, 2010 and November 29, 2010 will be distributed to the council when available.

Abbotsford Fire/Ambulance Department was presented by Mayor Sossaman.
The Minutes from Fire October 27, 2010 and Financial Report from Fire October were presented.
The Minutes from Fire November 24, 2010 and Financial Report from Fire November were presented.

The Minutes/Financial Report from Ambulance November, 2010 was presented. There were no comments or

questions,

Abbotsford/Colby Area Chamber of Commerce was presented by Lopez. Lopez explained Christmas
Parade was a success with one of the largest crowds in recent years. Lopez informed the council that the
Chamber has implemented Travel Vouchers which are available at the local hotels and are funded partially
with Room Tax dollars. The 2010 annual meeting will be January 23, 2010.

DPW Report was presented by Beil. Beil stated he received the Landfill modification plan. He will
summarize and highlight the information and give a copy to the Public Works Chairman. Beil stated that it
has been an honor to serve in this position and thanked all the Council and employees.

Additional committee meetings were set.

Motion Andres/Mediger to convene into closed session pursuant to Wisconsin Statute 19.85(1)(f)
Considering financial, medical, social or personal histories or disciplinary data of specific persons,
preliminary consideration of specific personnel problems or the investigation of charges against specific
persons except where (par.b) applies which, if discussed in public, would be likely to have a substantial
adverse effect upon the reputation of any person referred to in such histories or data, or involved in such
problems or investigations in regard to a specific personnel issue

Roll call: Vess - yes, LaSee - yes, Horacek - yes, Kilty - yes, Anders - yes, Mediger - yes, and Kaftre -yes.

Motion Anders/LaSee to adjourn. Motion carried without negative vote.

P5



Minutes from the Abbotsford City Council meeting held December 8, 2010 at 6:00 p.m.
Mayor Sossaman called the regular meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Roll call: Mayor Sossaman, Voss, Horacek, LaSee, Kilty, Anders, Faber, Mediger, and Kattre. (Faber
absent) '

Under Comments by the Mayor, Mayor Sossaman requested all attendees to turn their cell phones off.
There were no Comments by the Public.

Under City Administrator presentation by Karen Matze, Matze presented a power point presentation to
the council detailing the advantages of hiring a City Administrator. Matze stated that an interim
administrator could be asked to perform an administrative assessment to look at all the functions of the
City and will make a list of recommendations for improvement. It was stated that during this process the
person would interview all Department Heads and would review all job descriptions. It was suggested that
the Council make clear goals for this position; but stressed that the council must be open to new ideas.

Matze stressed that an inferim administrator does not make changes to the current city government; they
only keep the operations operatfing status quo until the next transition. It was felt that the City could get
an interim in the position hired quickly. Matze stated that the hiring for the process of a City
Administrator is a much more lengthily process. Matze suggesting searching nationally for this ideal
candidate. The CAP will be meeting on December 14, 2010 to finalize the suggestions for the council along
with the suggested job description.

Anders commended the CAP for the impressive job they did in a short time period.

Under discuss/approve snowplowing guidelines, Beil provided a weekend salt/sanding schedule. LaSee
stated he felt the Public Safety building should be one of the first priorities.

Beil was instructed to provide the matrix to the Public Works employees and to the Public Safety
employees to review and discuss. It was requested fo have further suggestions provided by December 22,
2010. Motion LaSee/Mediger to accept the snow plow matrix. Motion carried without negative vote.

Under discuss/approve snowplowing bids, it was stated that this is for emergency plowing only and will only
be utilized if there is not adequate city staff to handle these functions. It was stated that the emergency
contractors will only be authorized by the Mayor. Voss suggested looking into a part time employee to
assist in these types of situations where the city is short man power; but has the equipment on hand.

Bids were received from:
Christensen Trucking

Dump Truck $68/hr
Pay Loader $65/hr
Kurt Kalepp

Skid steer/Tractor loader backhoe ~ $70/hour (minimum charge $50)

Truck  $65/hour (minimum charge $40)

Comp Tractor w/ broom & snow blower $58/hour (minimum charge $40)
Steve Colby

Quad Axle gravel truck $75/hour (min 2hours)

End loader $80/hour (minimum 1 hour)

P6



